

Minutes of the University of Louisiana at Lafayette Panhellenic Council 9/22/2014

The regular meeting was called to order by President Madison Saunier at 4:00pm in FGM Room 102 on University of Louisiana at Lafayette's campus. The roll was called by Secretary Jessica Wallace.

ROLL CALL: Sigma Sigma (all present), Kappa Delta (all present,), Delta Delta Delta (all present), Alpha Omicron Pi (all present), Phi Mu (all present), and Sigma Lambda Gamma (president absent). Alpha Delta Pi (1st and 2nd delegate present)

<u>GUESTS</u>: A representative from French Press is looking for an office assistant. Business cards will be left with Dean Schwartz.

North American Mission Board-To help build churches. With training culture emergen in San Diego to help reach out to people and show them they matter. Call 770-265-7459 for more information and meeting Friday at 2pm at the BCM.

PREVIOUS MINUTES: Previous minutes were approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT: The Treasurer reported as followed:

Beginning Balance: \$17, 266.91

Revenues: \$0 Expenses: \$0

Ending Balance (8/25/2014): \$17,266.91

Don't forget to pay your dues by October 3, 2014.

The following bills were approved for payment: No bills.

OFFICER REPORTS:

<u>VP of Membership Recruitment:</u> Meeting with the new members about recruitment went extremely well and will have the information to the sororities by next week.

Treasurer

Academic-\$300

Social-\$400

Philanthropy-\$300

Don't forget its National Hazing Prevention Week. Yall should be posting on social media with these hashtags: #NHPW14 #donthazemegirl #HazeFreeNPC

VP of Education:

Wellness Wednesday is in the Wharton parking lot for free vision, hearing tests, etc.

VP of Judiciary:

We do not tolerate hazing.

<u>Secretary</u>: Send in all announcements to my email, to make sure I have all the correct information. Presidents please send your sorority's calendar to my email. My email is <u>jgwallace519@yahoo.com</u>

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

The committees did meet.

The Academic Committee report was presented by Alana Marcello, Treasurer- A's and B's drawing from each sorority by September 29, 2014 at 4pm.

The Philanthropy Committee report was presented by Jordan Daigle, VPMR-. Breast Cancer Awareness Fundraiser-will be a t-shirt fundraiser that will end October 6th. Make your chapter's aware of this by this week.

The Social/Inner Greek Relation Committee was presented by Jessica Wallace,

Secretary- Greeksgiving date- November 20th from 3-5pm on sorority row, entry into Greeksgiving will be 3 canned goods which will be donated to St. Josephs and we will get a specific list.

REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES

No Report.

<u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS:</u>

There was no unfinished business.

NEW BUSINESS:

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

The following announcements were made:

- AOII Give Back Night at Jason's Deli from 5pm-10pm will be October 16th, in addition to philanthropy events will be selling the stuffed pandas that were made during recruitment for \$10.
- Sigma Sigma Sigma Chili Cook-Off is October 18th at 12 pm on Sorority Row.
- Follow all social medias!
- Miracle Meal provided by Phi Mu, for \$5 all the proceeds to Children's Miracle Network.
- Alpha Delta Pi would like to do a Workshop with another sorority, like a kickboxing, zumba preview, or self-defense seminar.
- Don't forget to follow all of NPC, IFC, NPHC social medias!

The next meeting will be September 29, 2014 at 4:00pm in FGM 102.

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting adjourned at 4:37pm.

Jessica Wallace, Secretary